

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Obtain a challenging & fulfilling position applying creative problem solving and lean management skills.

PROFILE

Professional Web Application Design - Extensive experience in UI/UX software design and development. Designed and Developed web applications, branding identities, global web sites, advertisements, brochures, flyers, banners and storefront materials for clients in retail & corporate. Sr. team leader and scrum master for multiple enterprise projects.

Creative Team Player - Former co-employee noted: "I have never worked with a more talented UI/UX developer in my 15 years of software product development. In my experience with him, there was never a problem that he could not help formulate a solution for - either individually or through collaboration with other team members."

SOFTWARE & TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite	TortoiseHG	Font Creation (SVG, Gulp)	Mobile Design
Aperture	SourceTree	HTML5 & CSS3	Gulp / Grunt
GIT / BitBucket	Angular	Node.js	Print Production
LESS & SASS	JavaScript	Visual Studio	Responsive Web Design
Bootstrap Framework	Angular Material Framework	Axure / Balsamiq	Bower

EDUCATION

The Illinois Institute of Art - Chicago

Chicago, IL

Major: Visual Communication / Graphic Design

GPA: 3.4 / 4.0

Courses: Image Manipulation, Digital Photography, Design Fundamentals, Observational Drawing, Typography, and Rapid Visualization.

Cincinnati State

Cincinnati, OH

Major: Architecture

GPA: 3.2 / 4.0

Courses: AutoCAD, Hand Drafting, Surveying, and Construction Fundamentals.

CAREER RELATED EXPERIENCE

SNH Inc. (NCC Credit)

San Diego, CA

Sr. Lead UI/UX Design Manager & Front End Developer

Oct. 2015 - Dec. 2016 (Contract Role)

- Team lead for engineering and design of new automotive CRM
- Scrum master using agile methodologies
- Created UX mocks, UI designs and developed all front end UI (HTML5, Bootstrap, SASS, SVG icons, Gulp, Angular)
- Managed and built a working CRM MVP prototype from the ground up in less than 5 months
- Design featured on Times Square during new launch announcement
- Managed all UI / UX efforts for other internal SNH products

ServiceNow

San Diego, CA

Sr. UI Designer & Front End Developer

Sept. 2014 - Sept. 2015 (Left role for Lead Position)

- Designed and developed style-guide for cohesive look and feel across all products within the company
- Led design efforts on new "product management" software - VTB (Visual Task Boards)
- Created templates and plug-ins for company to share across all teams
- Structured SCSS (SASS) files so all teams could use the same styles for each product
- Built and managed iconography font set
- Worked with product development team to build new features and enhancements for the application

DealerSocket

San Clemente, CA

Sr. UI / UX Designer & Front End Developer

July 2013 - Sept 2014

- Complete re-design of current CRM for simplification / overall better user experience as well as Globalization
- Forming focus groups for demos, testing new products, user experience and usability case studies
- Prototyping & building new products with "mobile-first" responsive design to ensure a complete CRM across all devices
- Coordinating projects with Software Engineers using the latest technologies in an agile scrum environment
- Working with investors & executives to develop new products to fit the clients needs
- Completed Scrum Master training and Product Management training courses offered

MaintenanceNet

Carlsbad, CA

UI / UX Designer & Front End Developer

April 2012 - April 2013

- Learning and applying the latest technologies for the ServiceExchange application. (LessCSS, HTML5, CSS3, KendoUI)
- Cleanup of existing CSS/HTML for V1 and other in-place applications to ensure proper up-to-date code with cross browser compatibility.
- Designing wire-frames with customer experience testing to ensure customer usability
- UI / UX support for all project management teams to ensure the application design and functionality is cutting-edge for the end-client
- PPT templates & Presentation support for all sales and marketing teams
- Support production and auto-quote teams with imagery and HTML coding for cross-email compatibility

Doculabs

Chicago, IL

Graphic Designer

September 2007 - April 2010

- Specialized in the creation of proposals and deliverables for top corporation IT consulting
- Focusing on the end user experience to ensure our customers approval
- Printing, binding, and organization of materials for delivery of consulting collateral
- Collaborating and designing of past and present projects for slide show marketing presentations

Clover Technologies

Hoffman Estates, IL

Sr. Global Web Designer

June 2010 - January 2012

- Managing and designing multiple global websites and UI/UX interfaces for external and internal use
- Developing new concept designs for new branding strategies
- Coordinating new product announcements and newsletter eBlasts on a weekly basis
- Created new and innovative package design for retail sales